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May 15, 2023

Kevin McKnight

Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
625 E. County Road Y - Suite 700
Oshkosh,WI 54901-9731

RE: Montello Lodge
22 Main Street
Montello, WI 53949 (Marquette County)
BRRTS # 02-39-283764

Dear Kevin,

The purpose of this letter is to notify you that Montello Lodge. has terminated the services of
General Engineering Company and has retained the services of Carow Land Surveying &
Environmental to perform the site investigation through closure at the above-mentioned site.

Please change the consultant information to the following:

Lynn Bradley (lynn@clse.pro)

Brian Youngwirth (brian@clse.pro)
Carow Land Surveying & Environmental
615 N Lynndale Drive

Appleton, Wl 54914

Phone: 920-381-4979

Please feel free to reach out to us with any questions or concerns. Thank you!

Respectfully submitted,
Carow Land Surveying & Environmental

Lynn M. Bradley
Environmental Department Manager

615 N Lynndale N5841 State Hwy 47/55
Appleton, W1 54914 Shawano, WI 54166
920-731-4168 715-526-3638
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